

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch
445 12th Street, S.W., Room 7A-321
Washington, D.C. 20554

November 01, 2012

Attn: Mr. Joseph Campagna
Artemis Inc.
36 Central Ave
Hauppauge, NY 11788
United States

DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Mr. Joseph Campagna,

This refers to application, File No. 0818-EX-ST-2012, for an experimental authorization.

You are advised that the Commission is unable to grant your application for the facilities requested. We are unable to clear your request in time for the dates specified. In addition, your request overlaps many frequency bands. If you wish to test in the future, please prior coordinate with the MAG frequency coordinator as well as the FAA. A copy of the MAG approval should be uploaded with any future applications.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 18443

Sincerely,

Walter Johnston
Chief
Electromagnetic Compatibility Division